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Aaron Wakeley
.
From: Aaron Wakeley
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 10:07 AM
To: 'Breen, Martin G'
Subject: . RE: THANK YOU
Hi Martin,

It was good to meet you as well.
Thank you for the e-mail and for your help.
I'm sure we will be in contact in the future.

Thanks,
Aaron

&

Senior Media Advisor, Government Media Unit

Office of the Premier

Phone: +617 3405 3205 | Mobile: 0417 249 295

Email: Aaron.Wakeley@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

From: Breen, Martin G [mailto:Martin.G.B
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2012 10:17 AM
To: Aaron Wakeley

Subject: THANK YOU

Dear Aaron
Good to meet you briefly on Saturday.

Please consider me a resource to help with info
generally.

ation, field visits, intelligence etc in relation to LNG and the gas industry
| will do my best to ensure you get e ads up on issues.
Kind regards,

Martin Breen =
General Manage avernment & External Affairs | ConocoPhillips Australasia |

Jnit East

Mobile: 0477 308 6
Level 3, 23a Graham Street, Milton 4064 |.

PO Box 2606, Toowong, 4066 |

Mobile: 0477 308 698 |

Phone +61 7 3182 7063 | Fax +61 7 3182 7101 |
Email Martin.G.Breen@conocophillips.com |
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From: Breen, Martin G <Martin.G.Breen@conocophillips.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2012 10:17 AM

To: Aaron Wakeley

Subject: THANK YOU

Dear Aaron

Good to meet you briefly on Saturday.

Please consider me a resource to help with information, field visits, intelligence etc in relation t Ga e gasindustry
generally,

I will do my best to ensure you get early heads up on issues.

Kind regards,

Martin Breen
General Manager - Government & External Affairs | ConocoPhllli 1

ConocoPhillips | Australia Business Unit East

Direct: 07 3182 7063 .
Mobile: 0477 308 698

Level 3, 23a Graham Street, Milton 4064 | '

PO Box 2606, Toowong, 4066 |

Mobile: 0477 308 698 |

Phone +61 7 3182 7063 | Fax +61 7 3182 7101
Email Martin.G.Breen@conocophillips.com |
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